Agenda - Equality, Local Government and
Communities Committee

Meeting Venue: For further information contact:
Committee Room 2 - The Senedd Naomi Stocks

Meeting date: 3 May 2018 Committee Clerk

Meeting time: 09.00 0300 200 6565

SeneddCommunities@assembly.wales

At its meeting on 25 April, the Committee agreed a motion under Standing
Order 17.42 (vi) to resolve to exclude the public from item 1 of today's
meeting.

Pre-meeting (09.00 - 09.15)

Inquiry into poverty in Wales: making the economy work for

people on low incomes - consideration of draft report
(09.15 - 10.45) (Pages 1 - 81)
Break (10.45 - 11.00)

Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of

interest

Inquiry into pregnancy, maternity and work in Wales - evidence

session 6

(11.00 - 12.00) (Pages 82 - 84)
Anna Whitehouse, Founder, Mother Pukka

Papers to note
(Page 85)
Letter from the Chair of the Finance Committee in relation to the Public
Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill
(Pages 86 - 91)

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



4.2 Letter to the Chair of the Children, Young People and Education Committee in
relation to pregnancy, maternity and work in Wales
(Pages 92 - 93)
5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 (vi) to resolve to exclude the

public from the remainder of the meeting

6 Inquiry into pregnancy, maternity and work in Wales - discussion

of the evidence received under item 3
(12.00 - 12.15)



By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42 Ag e n d a I te m 1

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1



Ag en d a Ite m 3 By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42

Document is Restricted

Pack Page 82



Agenda ltem 4

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee

3 May 2018 - papers to note cover sheet

Paper no.

Issue

From

Action point

ELGC(5)-13-18

Public Services

The Chair of the

In relation to the Bill’s

Paper 1 Ombudsman Finance Committee | timetable
(Wales) Bill
ELGC(5)-13-18 Inquiry into The Chair to the In relation to the Welsh
Paper 2 pregnancy, Chair of the Government’s childcare
maternity and | Children, Yung offer
work People and
Education
Committee

Pack Page 85



LGC(5)-13-18 Papur 1/ Paper 1

Agenda Item 4 di wrth: Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

From: Finance Committee

17 April 2018

Dear John,
PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN (WALES) BILL

| am pleased that the Assembly agreed to the general principles of the Public
Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill on 21 March 2018 and | am grateful for your

Committee’s work on scrutinising the Bill.
Timetable

In September 2017, the Business Committee considered the timetable for the Bill
and agreed a provisional deadline of 18 May 2018 for Stage 2 proceedings.
However, as Stage 2 proceedings rely on the Government bringing forward a
financial resolution before your Committee can consider amendments, | have
written to the Business Committee requesting an extension to the Stage 2
deadline. | have attached a copy of my letter for your information and | will keep
you updated on this issue.

Inclusion of the Wales Audit Office in Schedule 3

You may recall the Auditor General for Wales (AGW) raised the issue of removing
the Wales Audit Office (WAO) from Schedule 3 of the Bill. | replied to the AGW (and
copied the letter to you) saying that, as the Bill had been introduced, it was a
matter for your Committee to consider as part of Stage 1 scrutiny but, should
evidence support the removal of the WAO, | would consider bringing forward an
amendment. However, the Stage 1 report was silent on this issue.

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1NA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

i SeneddCyllid@cynulliad.cymru Seneddfinance@assemblywales

Pack Page

www.cynulliad.cymru/SeneddCyliid ! blywales/SeneddFinance
0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565




As way of background, the WAO is not currently included in the Public Services
Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2005. Following consultation on the draft Bill by the
Finance Committee of the Fourth Assembly, Pembrokeshire Coast National Park
and Brecon Beacons National Park Authority (in a joint submission) suggested the
WAQ'’s inclusion, and it was subsequently added to the Bill that was introduced.

Before deciding whether to bring forward an amendment on this issue, | would be
keen to hear whether your Committee considered this matter as part of your Stage
1 deliberations.

Yours sincerely

C - Iy
O\NMuA PR

Simon Thomas AM
Chair

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Pack Page 87




Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Y Pwyllgor Cyllid

National Assembly for Wales
Finance Committee

17 April 2018

Dear Elin,

TIMETABLE FOR PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN (WALES) BILL

In September 2017, the Business Committee considered the timetable for the
Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill and agreed a provisional deadline of 18
May 2018 for Stage 2 proceedings.

The Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee’s ability to
undertake Stage 2 proceedings relies on the Government bringing forward a
financial resolution prior to Stage 2 proceedings. Standing Order 26.74(i) requires
a financial resolution to be tabled within six months of the completion of Stage 1.
As the Assembly agreed the general principles of the Bill on 21 March 2018, the
deadline for tabling the financial resolution is 21 September 2018.

On this basis, the provisional deadline for Stage 2 proceedings previously agreed
by the Business Committee may need to be extended. | will need to have further
discussions with the Cabinet Secretary for Finance in order to establish the
amount of additional work which needs to be undertaken in order to satisfy the
Government and in order for them to bring forward the financial resolution.

Therefore, | will write to the Business Committee with a new proposed timetable
following the outcome of those discussions. | am copying this letter to John
Griffiths, Chair of the ELCG Committee, due to the implications this timetable
change has on the work of that Committee.

Yours sincerely
%\M‘h @’\n s

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1NA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA
% SeneddCyllid@cynulliad.cymru Seneddfinance@assemblywales
www.cynulliad.cymru/SeneddCyliid Pack P ! blywales/SeneddFinance
0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565




Simon Thomas AM

Chair

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Pack Page 89




Annex

Draft timetable - PSOW Bill

MILESTONE DATE

1. Bill introduced Monday 2 October
2017

2. Deadline for Stage 1 Committee Friday 9 March 2018

consideration!

3. Stage 1 ends - Plenary debate on general | Wednesday 21 March
principles and motion on financial 2018

resolution (if necessary)

4. Stage 2 Begins2 Thursday 22 March
2018

5. Earliest possible date for consideration Monday 16 April 2018

by Committee3

6. Stage 2 Ends - Deadline for stage 2 Friday 11 May 2018
Committee#

7. Stage 3 Begins> Monday 14 May 2018
8. Earliest possible date for detailed Tuesday 5 June 2018

consideration by Assembly®

1 Allows 18 sitting weeks for Stage 1 Committee consideration, and takes account of: half term
Autumn recess (30 October 2017 -5 November 2017); Christmas recess (18 December 2017 - 7
January 2018); and half term Spring recess (provisional: 19 February - 25 February 2018).

2 Stage 2 begins on the first working day after Stage 1 is completed.

3 At least 15 working days must elapse between the start of Stage 2 and the first Committee
meeting and takes account of Good Friday on 30 March 2018 and Easter Monday on 2 April 2018.
4 Four possible Committee meetings have been allowed for Stage 2 proceedings.

5 Stage 3 begins on the first working day after Stage 2 is completed.

6 At least 15 working days must elapse between the start of Stage 3 and the date of the first
meeting of the Assembly that considers Stage 3 proceedings. Takes account of Whitsun bank
holiday on 28 May 2018.

{Vf Pack Page 90




9. Stage 3 in Plenary Wednesday 13 June
2018

10. Stage 4 in Plenary TBA

11. Royal Assent TBA

Pack Page 91




ELGC(5)-13-18 Papur 2/ Paper 2

Agenda Iltem 4.2 Oddi wrth:

7 SeneddCymunedau@cynulliad.cym

From:

Lynne Neagle AM
Chair, Children and Young People and Education
Committee

26 April 2018

Dear Lynne

Committee inquiry into pregnancy, maternity and work

The Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee is currently
undertaking an inquiry into pregnancy, maternity and work. As part of this
inquiry, we are considering whether the Welsh Government’s new childcare offer
is matched with targeted support for mothers to enter or return to work. Given
that the childcare offer falls within the remit of the Children, Young People and
Education Committee, | wanted to draw your attention to our work in this area.

The public consultation to inform our inquiry has now come to an end. We are in
the process of taking oral evidence from a range of witnesses and have sessions
scheduled with relevant Ministers, including the Minister for Children and Social
Care, on 9 and 23 May 2018.

| am aware that your Committee has recently begun its scrutiny of the Childcare
Funding (Wales) Bill and is due to report at the beginning of July 2018. While we
have yet to agree a timeline for the publication of our inquiry report, we will be
happy to share with you any emerging issues which may be of interest to you in
your scrutiny of the Bill.

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 TNA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 TNA

I SeneddCommunities@assemblywales
www.cynu|Iiad.cymru/SeneddCymuEe@agk a dSsemblywales/SeneddCommunities
0300 200 6565 0300 200 6565



http://abms/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?id=291&RPID=1125190&cp=yes

Yours sincerely

5 oh

John Griffiths AM
Chair

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Pack Page 93




	Agenda
	1 Inquiry into poverty in Wales: making the economy work for people on low incomes - consideration of draft report
	3 Inquiry into pregnancy, maternity and work in Wales - evidence session 6
	4 Papers to note
	4.1 Letter from the Chair of the Finance Committee in relation to the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill
	4.2 Letter to the Chair of the Children, Young People and Education Committee in relation to pregnancy, maternity and work in Wales



